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State of Alaska 
Department of Environmental Conservation 

Village Safe Water Program 
555 Cordova Street 

Anchorage, AK 99501 
John.mcdonald@alaska.gov 

June 26, 2023 
 
To: Vendor List 
 
Re: Amendment 1 
 IRFP 23-VSW-VOZ-030 
 Voznesenka Water Treatment Plant Improvements 
 IRFP Due Date: June 30, 2022 @ 2:00 PM AST 
 
The following are vendor questions and the department’s response: 
 

1. Vendor: Please clarify if a cost proposal is being requested as part of the proposal submittal. 
 

Department: No, cost is not an evaluation factor. Disregard the following language in IRFP Basis of 
Selection - Technical Proposal, 6. Cost Proposal “Offerors must submit the attached cost proposal 
form as a separate attachment from their technical proposal.” 

 
2. Vendor: If a cost proposal is required, what is the format that is required? Is it a single 

number?  Does it need to be broken down by task? Do you have an example table or form you 
would like to see? 

 
Department: See above response. Refer to IRFP Part A, Price Proposal and Method of Payment. 

 
3. Vendor: If a cost proposal is required, does it included both Phase I (Design and Specifications) and 

Phase II (Bidding and CA Services) scope or will Phase II fees be negotiated after Phase I is 
completed? 
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Department: The department anticipates requesting the highest ranked offeror to submit a price 
proposal for Phase I in accordance with the IRFP. The department anticipates requesting a price 
proposal for Phase II and amending the contract to include the cost of Phase II at a later date. Phase 
I hourly rates shall match Phase II hourly rates. 

 
4. Vendor: May the proposal due date be extended to Friday, June 30th? 10 days is a little tight. 

 
Department: The IRFP due date is extend from June 26, 2023 to June 30, 2023 @ 2:00 PM AST. 

 
John McDonald 
 
 
Procurement Specialist 


